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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF) <Saleha_Mohd_Sani@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 July, 2019 6:26 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Subject: Mechanical inspection request for XD2090X and XD4956K 

Dear Sherwin, 

 

 

Apologies for the mix-up.  This is the correct facts pls. 

 

 

Case IAFP-IB-20190705 - Mechanical Inspection of Tipper Truck XD2090X and Garbage truck XD4956K 

(TP/IP/40513/2019) 

 

On 28 June 2019 (Friday) at about 2.13 p.m, garbage truck XD4956K was travelling on lane 2 of the 4-lanes 

road along Tuas South Avenue 3 towards Tuas South Boulevard intending to make a u-turn at the centre 

divider opening opposite Unit 89. As his vehicle require a bigger turning radius, he came to a stop on Lane 2 

(which is a straight-only lane) to check for oncoming vehicles before making the u-turn. As he was stationary 

for about 5-6 seconds, tipper truck XD2090X (deceased) came from the rear and collided onto garbage truck 

causing it to topple to its left side. As a result of the accident, the Deceased was trapped in the motor tipper 

and had to be extricated out from vehicle by SCDF. The Deceased was conveyed to Ng Teng Fong Hospital 

(NTFH) for multiple injuries. The Deceased later succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in NTFH 

at 4.30pm. 

 

 

Vehicles to be inspected: XD2090X  (Deceased) 

Vehicles to be inspected: XD4956K  (Involved party) 

 

 

IO In-Charge: SIO Saleha 

 

 
Saleha Sani (Ms) 

DOC Fatal Accident Investigation Team/ 

Police Vehicle Investigation 

Traffic Police 

Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6547 6258 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259 
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action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 


